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Kent Bostick ION PROTECilon agatAu

Water Pollution Control Bureau
New Mexico Environmental Improvment Division
P.O. Dax 968
Santa Fe, Nw Mexico 87504

Re: DP-200 Update

Dear Kent:

This letter is written to update Hanestake Mining Cmpany-Grants Operation's
Ground Water Discharge Plan DP-200 pursuant to our recent discussions.

Several corrections relating to parameter concentrations during specific
" years" are nude in the Table of Contents and throughout the text. Specific

| cxmnitmants for program tcminations are spelled out as requestcd. A dit.mssion
! of alternate disposal maaa for the collection water during the final period of
'

collection is also included. These pages should replaca corresponding pages in
each of the Discharge Plan copies at your office (4 copies),

j Several question concerning stabilization work for the llanestake-Nw btxico
' Partncrs' tailing pile (inactive since 1962) were raised at the last Homestake-

EID meeting. A legal rmorandun concerning the status of this pile was reqacsted
and is herely subnitted (see attachment). Uanestake has taken several steps to
minimize future pooling of rain water in the southern end of the inactive tailing
pile. 11arestake has installed contours to the north of the existing pooling area
designed to restrict surface flw of natural precipitation fran accumulating in
the southern portion of the tailing pile. In addition, Honestake has ccmaenced
dwatering the existing pcol by pumping water fran the pool into the various con-
tours.

During the nueting EID personnel indicated they estimated the pool on the
southern portion of the inactive talling pile to be in the neighborhood'of three
to ten feet deep and cove ced an extensive area of the pile. Upon investigatica
by Hanestake personnel, the pond was found to average approximately 4 inches in
depth with a m2xhnum depth of 8 inches, and covers an area approximately 100 feet
by 600 feet. It is estimated the approximate one acre-fcot of water will be punped
out of the pool area by the erd of September.
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If you have any question concerning this material, please don't hesitate to
contact ma.

Very Truly Yours

IKY4 ESTATE MINING Oc!4PMN

Ndk}{$n
Edward E. 1;ennedy
Director of Environmental Affairs

.

C cc: 'cbIandauer(EID-IPS: 5 copies)
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T. Brough (EID41Llan: 1 copy)
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T. R. Beck
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